School Council Minutes

Present: Apologies: Actions from the last meeting: General Hedgehog Class Otter Class	Leo, Hollie (Duck) (Duck), Kaya-Red, Wrenly (Newt), Joesph, Alayna (D.Fly), (Alby, Shonali (Squirrel), Kayden, Ivy (Otter) Willow, Armeen (Badger) Mikki (Heron), Isaac, Sophia (Fox), Oscar, Caleb (H.Hog) Share the minutes from the meeting Feedback from Classes and Representatives Mrs Tracy told the group that the boxes might not be strong enough, this might be why they are getting broken at playtime We talked again about playtime games We discussed some of the things we have enjoyed learning this week. Mrs Tracy asked the children to talk in their classes about playtime games that could be played and to remind their teachers about discussing School Council minutes in class. Coconut Crack Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use? Half the class like the game ideas
General Hedgehog Class Offer Class	Feedback from Classes and Representatives Mrs Tracy told the group that the boxes might not be strong enough, this might be why they are getting broken at playtime. We talked again about playtime games We discussed some of the things we have enjoyed learning this week. Mrs Tracy asked the children to talk in their classes about playtime games that could be played and to remind their teachers about discussing School Council minutes in class. Coconut Crack Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
General Hedgehog Class Offer Class	Feedback from Classes and Representatives Mrs Tracy told the group that the boxes might not be strong enough, this might be why they are getting broken at playtime. We talked again about playtime games We discussed some of the things we have enjoyed learning this week. Mrs Tracy asked the children to talk in their classes about playtime games that could be played and to remind their teachers about discussing School Council minutes in class. Coconut Crack Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
Hedgehog Class Otter Class	Mrs Tracy told the group that the boxes might not be strong enough, this might be why they are getting broken at playtime We talked again about playtime games We discussed some of the things we have enjoyed learning this week. Mrs Tracy asked the children to talk in their classes about playtime games that could be played and to remind their teachers about discussing School Council minutes in class. Coconut Crack Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: Sobes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
Hedgehog Class Otter Class	are getting broken at playtime We talked again about playtime games We discussed some of the things we have enjoyed learning this week. Mrs Tracy asked the children to talk in their classes about playtime games that could be played and to remind their teachers about discussing School Council minutes in class. Coconut Crack Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
Otter Class	Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
	Kayden: I enjoyed my 5 times and 10 times tables Ivy: I enjoyed Outdoor Learning and making a boat that was my best bit. Notes from book: 5/6 boxes have been broken at playtime We discussed being more careful and respectful of the boxes. Some children suggested unbreakable boxes. Could the boxes go on top of something out of the way whilst toys are in use?
Squirrel Class	
Squirer Class	Duck, Duck Goose Albie: The thing I have enjoyed this week is spending time with my teachers. Shonali: I liked going to the Christmas Fair even though I didn't know I was going.
Fox Class	
Badger Class	Armeen: I like Monday PE as we do lots of fun activities!
Dragonfly Class	Hide a Seek Basketball Joesph: I liked PE today because we did dancing and superheroes. I was Iceman! Alayna: When I had cake at the Christmas Fair!
Newt Class	Tag Kya: Enjoying learning new stuff in maths by taking away and adding.
Heron Class	
Duck Class	Leo: I liked the Christmas Fair and writing my Missing Poster. I liked my cooking club. Hollie: I liked singing assembly. I liked Away in a Manager. Notes from book: Hollie and Leo kept an eye out for people who might be breaking or miss-using toys. Mrs Hartigan reminded Duck Class to talk to an adult about anything they see that doesn't seem right Poo on the carpet area – tell someone. Yusuf wants burger and Aria wants hot dogs at lunch!
AOB	
Actions	Share the minutes from the meeting In classes to discuss: The correct use of playtime equipment and looking after it. Games that could be played outside as well e.g. Duck, Duck Goose, Murder Wink, What's the Time Mr Wolf?